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Planholder Company ContactCompany E-Mail

Abel Recon Michele Gainermgainer@abelrecon.com

Advanced Underground Inspection Steve Johnsonstevejohnon3324@yahoo.com

Advanced Underground Inspection Walter Rozyckiwalter@advui.com

Allied Construction Industries Candi Oakleycoakley@aci-construction.org

Builders Exchange Andrea Metcalfametcalf@bxohio.com

Capital Plumbing and Mechanical Ralph Fumoralphfumo@capitalservices.biz

Columbus Asphalt Paving, Inc. David Powerdpower@capasphalt.com

Construction Journal Ted Blaicherted.blaicher@constructionjournal.com

Construction Market Data (CMD) Cherry Lagahitcherry.lagahit@cmdgroup.com

Culy Contracting, INC Craig Clossercraigc@culycontracting.com

D A Van Dam & Associates Dan VanDamdvandam@davandam.com

Danbert Inc. Phil Suttonpsutton@danbertinc.com

Deltek Stephanie WilliamsStephanieWilliams@deltek.com

DODGE Data & Analytics Elaine Wilsonelaine.wilson@construction.com

ISQFT Peggy Lewandowskplewandowski@isqft.com

John Eramo & Sons, Inc. Jason Hazelbakerjason@eramo.com

KIM Construction Company Inc Brett Vallowinfo@kimconstruction.com

Lake County Sewer  CO., INC Rich Smithshannon@lakecountysewer.com

5800 Shier-Rings Road    Dublin OH  43016
Phone (614) 410-4640     Fax (614) 761-650

City of Dublin -- Division of Engineering

Oct 09, 2015
Date of Addendum

Please sign, date and return by e-mail to  hgeorge@dublin.oh.us   to verify receipt of this 
addendum. Attach signed copy of addendum to bid package when submitting a bid.

Received by:______________________________    Date: _________________
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M Squared Masonry

MJM Darryl Allgoodarrylallgoods@mechanicaljobbers.com

North America Procurement Council In Lyra DeAsislyra@napc.me

Precision Pipeline, LLC Casey Hazencasey@precisionpipelineco.com

The Blue Book Building & Construction Kathy Steinkstein@thebluebook.com

5800 Shier-Rings Road    Dublin OH  43016
Phone (614) 410-4640     Fax (614) 761-650

City of Dublin -- Division of Engineering

Oct 09, 2015
Date of Addendum

Please sign, date and return by e-mail to  hgeorge@dublin.oh.us   to verify receipt of this 
addendum. Attach signed copy of addendum to bid package when submitting a bid.

Received by:______________________________    Date: _________________
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* * * End of Sheet 1 * * * 

ADDENDUM NO. 1  
to the contract for 

2015 Sanitary Sewer Manhole Rehabilitation 
15-007-CIP 

 
TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  The following changes shall be made part of the contract 
documents for this project: 
 
 
SECTION 3 – REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
 

1) Will there be a pre-bid for this project?  
Response: No pre-bid for project. 
 

2) Will you accept materials and linings for review as an equal to the materials & linings 
you have listed in this project? 
Response: No material substitutions. 
 

3) In the quantity detail sheet Steps removed/replaced have NA next to them are they not 
being performed in the manholes? 
Response: No steps will be removed and replaced as part of this project. 
 

4) Also in the quantity detail sheet there is an item for bench installed with Yes in the 
column can you explain this? 
Response: No bench work will be required as part of this project. 
 

5) Will you allow StrongSeal MS2C as an approved equal to the Standard Cement? 
Response: No material substitutions. 

 
 

 
*    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    * 
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* * * End of Sheet 2 * * * 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Addendum Approved By:  
                                                   Paul A. Hammersmith, PE  10-09-2015 
                                                   Director of Engineering/City Engineer     Date 
 

*    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    *    * 
 

Terminus for Addendum No. 1 
Certification by Bidder 

 
Bidder shall sign and date one copy of this Addendum No. 1 and submit with his proposal as 
evidence of receipt and evaluation of same in his bid analysis. 
         
 Signed:        Date:     
 
Company:             


